From: ROWE Sarah

To: BASSETT Mark

Cc: BATMALE JP; MENZA Candice

Subject: RE: RVOS schedule

Date: Friday, December 29, 2017 12:24:36 PM

Thanks, Mark. | will treat this email as Staff’s motion for requested schedule changes and Candice
will docket it. | will discuss the dates with the Commissioners and issue a scheduling memorandum
next week.

Sarah Rowe

Administrative Law Judge

Oregon Public Utility Commission
503-378-6106

From: BASSETT Mark

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:15 PM
To: ROWE Sarah <SSROWE@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: BATMALE JP <jpbatmale@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RVOS schedule

Hi Sarah,

Here is my revised proposed schedule for RVOS UM 1716, 1910, 1911, 1912. | have run these dates
by all of the stakeholders, and the only conflicts | have heard back is Idaho Power is unavailable on
2/27 and PacifiCorp would like the April hearing on RVOS filings to be as early in the month as
possible. Hopefully 4/9 works out. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

UM 1716 RVOS Schedule

Task Date

Staff/Stakeholder opening testimony Feb 16

Commissioner Workshop Week of Feb 25

Utilities reply testimony March 16

All Parties Cross-Examination Statements and 10 days before hearing date
Cross-Examination Exhibits

Hearing on RVOS Filings April 97

Utilities Opening Briefs May 4

Staff and Intervener Response Briefs May 18

Utilities Closing Briefs June 1

Mark Bassett | Senior Renewable Energy Analyst
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